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Date: 20 September  2019 

 

When we issued the Annual Audit Letter for 2018/19 on 14 August 2019, we reported that we 

had not yet finalised our audit fees for the year.  We indicated that if the final fee varied from the 

fee reported of £23,710 plus VAT, we would write to the Chief Financial Officer setting out the 

proposed variation and any reasons for the variation, and seeking agreement to it. Any variations 

to the final fee will also require the approval of Public Sector Audit Appointments Limited (PSAA), 

which manages the contracts for our work. 

You will recall that the fees from the 2018/19 audit year, were set by PSAA at 23% less than the 

fees for previous years, following the latest national procurement.  It is envisaged that where 

additional work is undertaken beyond that normally expected a fee variation would be 

appropriate. 

We have now assessed the final costs of our audit for 2018/19 and are seeking an additional fee 

variation of £950 plus VAT, making a total audit fee for the 2018/19 audit of £24,660 plus VAT. 

The reasons for the variation are the significant additional work required as part of the audit this 

year in relation to accounting for IAS 19 pensions, in light of the national issues that arose, 

particularly in relation to the McCloud judgement. 

These issues were summarised on page 7 of our Audit Completion Report, and resulted in 

significant amendments to the financial statements as set out on page 11 of the Audit Completion 

Report.  

 

 

Dear Tony 

County Durham & Darlington Fire and Rescue Authority  
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Extract from page 7 of our Audit Completion Report: 

 

The additional work included but was not limited to: 

 Assessing the impact of each of these issues as they emerged; 

 Communicating and discussing the implications with your officers as the position became 

clearer; 

 Discussing and agreeing the additional steps that would be required to address these 

issues; 

 Reviewing the additional information provided by your officers and by the actuary to 

assess its reasonableness; 

 Considering and following up on issues raised by our own consulting actuary; and 

 Checking the amendments to the financial statement disclosures when they had been 

made. 

In your case, the additional work was undertaken both in relation to the Local Government 

Pension Scheme and the firefighters’ scheme. 
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In arriving at the additional fee variation, I believe we have been fair minded, and we have 

absorbed a significant element of our additional costs.  However, I believe that a fee variation of 

£950 plus VAT and an additional contribution by the Authority to our additional costs in relation to 

this work is both reasonable and justified in the circumstances. 

I write now to seek the Authority’s agreement to the proposed fee variation, so that I can write to 

PSAA to seek approval of the fee variation. 

Please feel free to contact me if you would like clarification on any point. 

Thank you again to you and your team for the support and cooperation in enabling us to 

complete the audit.  

 

Yours sincerely 

 

 

Gavin Baker 

Director 

 


